DOC11R

## Case Management System - KY Public Service Commission

Regular Cases Before the Commission as of May 07, 2024

**2018-00103** RECEIVED: 04/06/18 FILED: 04/06/18 FINAL: 06/11/19 REOPENED:

SUSPENSION DATE:

CASE NATURE: Alleged Failure to Comply with KRS 278.495, 807 KAR 5:022, and 49 C.F.R. Part 192

## **CASE CODE**

Investigation - Service

## **INDEX OF EVENTS:**

06/11/19 Final Order Entered: This case is closed and removed from the Commission's docket.2 10/03/18 Order Entered: This proceeding is held in abeyance until March 2, 2019.

04/27/18 Basil Pollitt d/b/a The Gas Group, Inc. Motion to Hold Case in Abeyance

04/06/18 Order Entered: 1. Pollitt shall submit to the Commission, within 20 days of the entry date of this Order,

a written response to the allegations contained in the Staff Report. 2. Pollitt shall appear on July 10, 2018, at 9 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in Hearing Room 1 of the Commission's offices at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of presenting evidence concerning the alleged violations of 49 C.F.R. Part 192 and 807 KAR 5:022, and to show cause why it should not be subject to the penalties prescribed in KRS 278.992(1) for these alleged violations. 3. At the scheduled hearing in this matter, Pollitt shall also present evidence on the adequacy, safety, and reasonableness of its practices related to the construction, installation, maintenance, and operation of natural gas facilities. 4. The July 10, 2018 hearing shall be recorded by digital video recording only. 5. The Staff Report

attached as an Appendix to this Order is made a part of the record in this case.

Total Number of Cases: 1